
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VERO CENTRE 48 SHORTLAND STREET PO BOX 8 AUCKLAND 1140 NEW ZEALAND 
PHONE +64 9 367 8000 FAX +64 9 367 8163    DX CX10085   
 
www.russellmcveagh.com  │  ALSO AT WELLINGTON 
 
 
2601307          

 

 

PARTNERS 

 

PATRICK BOWLER 

DEREK NOLAN 

JEFF MORRISON 

GRAEME QUIGLEY 

ALAN PATERSON 

FREDERICK WARD 

RICHARD McILRAITH 

HAMISH McINTOSH 

PIP GREENWOOD 

JAMES EVERY-PALMER 

DAVID CLARKE 

BRENDAN BROWN 

MALCOLM CROTTY 

JOE WINDMEYER 

GUY LETHBRIDGE 

JOHN POWELL 

ED CROOK 

TIM CLARKE 

BALTHAZAR MATHESON 

SARAH KEENE 

SALLY FITZGERALD 

ANDREW BUTLER 

SARAH ARMSTRONG 

ADRIAN OLNEY 

DAVID HOARE 

CHRISTOPHER BARGERY 

GEOFF BUSCH 

SHAUN CONNOLLY 

MATTHEW KERSEY 

JAMES GARDNER-HOPKINS 

DAVID BUTLER 

CRAIG SHRIVE 

JOHN-PAUL RICE 

GRANT KEMBLE 

DEEMPLE BUDHIA 

MEI FERN JOHNSON 

BRONWYN CARRUTHERS 

NICK HEGAN 

DAVID HOLDEN 

DANIEL JONES 

POLLY POPE 

 

 

CONSULTANTS 

 

GEOFFREY RICKETTS 

ALAN A'COURT 

PRUDENCE FLACKS 

NICOLA PURVIS 

DOUG BAILEY 

PROF. PHILIP JOSEPH 

 

 

 

 

 

20 August 2013 
  
  
Julie McKee / Paulette Gagamoe By email 
Auckland Council 
Private Bag 92300 
AUCKLAND 1142 
 
 
Dear Julie / Paulette 
 
CENTRAL INTERCEPTOR  

1. On the final day of the Central Interceptor hearing the Panel requested updated 
conditions to reflect the last minute changes recommended by Richard Blakey. 

2. These are enclosed. 

3. The version of consent conditions circulated by Mr Blakey as part of his reply 
on 13 August 2013 included three minor edits not previously suggested, and 
raised one new query.  In particular, Mr Blakey: 

(a) Suggested that "will" should be replaced with "shall" in Condition 
1.11(h);

1
 

(b) Suggested that "and Auckland Council" should be added to Condition 
1.20;

2
 

(c) Suggested the date range in Condition 2.3 should be from 1 August to 31 
December, rather than 30 November; 

(d) Raised a query about how Conditions 6.2 - 6.8 (which are pre-
construction and during construction conditions) could be met if the 
Stormwater - Permanent Works consents did not commence until the 
works were completed. 

4. During our reply we indicated that Mr Blakey's edits in (a) - (c) above were 
accepted.  In relation to (d) above, we advised that the Stormwater - 
Permanent Works consents were in fact both construction and operation 
related consents and that, as a consequence, they should not have the later 
commencement date previously suggested.  We advised the conditions would 
need to be amended as follows: 

(a) The list of consents in Condition 1.23 needed to be amended to include 
the Stormwater - Permanent Works consents; 

(b) Conditions 1.24 and 1.25 are to be deleted; 

(c) The edits to Condition 6.1 are no longer required. 
 
1
  This is identical to Designation Condition TM.2(j) so the same amendment is required in both. 

2
  This is identical to Designation Condition AH.0 so the same amendment is required in both. 
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5. For your assistance, Watercare has prepared a new version of the "Reply 
Conditions" that include these changes.  

6. To this end, please find enclosed: 

(a) Post Hearing Consent Conditions - this is the same document as the 
Reply Set of Consent Conditions but includes in orange and bold the 
additional changes accepted at the hearing. 

(b) Post Hearing Consent Conditions Clean - this is a clean version of the 
set of conditions at 6(a) above, with all numbering and cross referencing 
also updated.  

(c) Post Hearing Designation Conditions - this is the same document as the 
Reply Set of Designation Conditions but includes in orange and bold 
the additional changes accepted at the hearing. 

(d) Post Hearing Designation Conditions Clean - this is a clean version of 
the set of conditions at 6(c) above, with all numbering and cross 
referencing also updated.  

7. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any queries. 

 
Yours faithfully 
RUSSELL McVEAGH 

 
Derek Nolan | Bronwyn Carruthers 
Partners 
 
Direct phone: +64 9 367 8274 | +64 9 367 8869 
Direct fax: +64 9 367 8459 | +64 9 367 8590 
Email: derek.nolan@russellmcveagh.com 
 bronwyn.carruthers@russellmcveagh.com 

 
 
 
 


